

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot
P.O. Box 26
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Tony Dixon – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	8/1/2019	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	9

Tony Dixon called the meeting to order and Sharon Fangman read the minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Diane Sweeden made motion to approve as presented and Lois Traman seconded the motion.

Approved by voice vote.

July is member renewal month and Sharon gave an update on renewals and donations.

Tony gave an update on flood clean up. He tried to get information from the city on approximate reopening of the depot but to date they have not replied.

We discussed the flood protection plan we paid an architect to design before the city decided to do current flood wall. When first discussed the new flood wall was to go south to sewage treatment plant and would protect the depot. That plan has changed and wall protection for the depot will not happen for years if ever. We want to get cost estimate on our previous plan and see if it would qualify for a transportation grant.

Diane Sweeden made motion to adjourn and Gretchen Walls seconded the motion.